
CITY OF WAUPACA 
CITY PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2020 5:15 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
 

 

CITY OF WAUPACA MISSION STATEMENT:  “The city of Waupaca’s mission is to lead creatively, plan wisely and spend 
prudently to provide the services that ensure a safe and vibrant community.” 

 

AGENDA: 

1. Approve Agenda 
 

2. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes 
a. August 26, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 
b. September 2, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
c. September 14, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes 

 
3. ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Site Plan Review | Mark Lepinski, N2Y Storage, 715 Bartlett Street 
b. Zoning Code Re-write, recommendation to Common Council 

 
4. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

a. Comprehensive Plan Update | Review Economic Development Chapter 
 

5. REPORTS: 
a. September 2020 Building Permits 
b. September 2020 Code Enforcement Status Report 
c. Development update 

 
6. Adjournment 

Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson 
City Plan Commission 

 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA VIDEO/TELECONFERENCING. 

 

PLEASE NOTIFY THE CLERK’S OFFICE IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND. 

PLEASE ADVISE THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS.  THE CITY OF WAUPACA PROVIDES EQUAL 
OPPORTUNITIES FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS.   



CITY OF WAUPACA 
CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 
SPECIAL MEETING                                          WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2020 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL AND 
VIA VIDEO / TELECONFERENCING                                          5:23 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Commissioners Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson, Justin Berrens, Public Works Director, Ald. Eric 
Olson (left the meeting at 6:50 p.m.), Tracy Behrendt and Pat Phair 

Absent:  Commissioners John Kneer and Ald. Alan Kjelland (both excused) 

Others Present: Aaron Jenson, City Administrator and Jeff Sanders, Zoning Administrator 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED by Ald. Olson SECONDED by Comm. Phair to APPROVE the Agenda as presented.  5 ayes, 0 
nays, 2 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote. 

3. REVIEW OF ZONING CODE RE-WRITE, FIRST DRAFT 
 

Jeff Sanders, Zoning Administrator reviewed several items in the zoning code rewrite.  This includes accessory 
structures, sign code, site plan review, landscaping and Fulton Street corridor.  Informational only. 

4.  ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED by Comm. Berrens, SECONDED by Comm. Behrendt, to ADJOURN the August 26, 2020 Special 
City Plan Commission Meeting. 5 ayes, 0 nays, 2 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson 
 
ss 



CITY OF WAUPACA 
CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 
REGULAR MEETING                                     WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2020 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL AND 
VIA VIDEO / TELECONFERENCING                                          5:15 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson, Commissioners, Ald. Eric Olson, Ald. Alan Kjelland, Justin 
Berrens, Public Works Director, Tracy Behrendt, Pat Phair and John Kneer 

Absent:  none 

Others Present: Aaron Jenson, City Administrator, Andrew Dane and Jeff Sanders, Zoning Administrator 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland SECONDED by Comm. Behrendt to APPROVE the Agenda as presented.  7 ayes, 
0 nays, 0 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote. 

3. APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES: August 5, 2020 

MOVED by Ald. Olson, SECONDED by Comm. Phair to APPROVE the August 5, 2020 City Plan Meeting 
Minutes. 7 ayes, 0 nays, 0 absent. MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote. 

4. DISCUSSION ITEMS:  COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE – REVIEW 
TRANSPORTATION CHAPTER 

 
Andrew Dane reviewed the goals, objectives, and strategies for the transportation section of the comprehensive 
plan that he has been working on.  There was additional discussion on bike and pedestrian strategies moving 
forward.  Fulton Street was identified as a major influence for all transportation types to support the City. 
 
5.  REVIEW OF ZONING CODE RE-WRITE, CONTINUATION 
 
Jeff Sanders reviewed R1 and R2 of the City’s Zoning Code and provided several examples of accessory 
structures and accessory dwelling units.  There was discussion on murals and having a separate section in the 
code and/or within the downtown section of the code.  The next steps are putting the finishing touches on the 
current draft of the code and to get ready for Council presentation and approval.  Mr. Sanders said this may take 
a month or much longer depending on how much detail the Plan Commission would want. 
 
Comm. Phair’s connection lost at approximately 6:25 p.m. 
 
6.  REPORTS: JULY 2020 BUILDING PERMITS, AUGUST 2020 CODE                                          
 ENFORCEMENT STATUS REPORT AND DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

a. August 2020 Building Permits – informational 
b. August 2020 Code Enforcement Status Report - informational 



City Plan Commission  
September 2, 2020 

 2 

c. Development Update – informational 
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland, SECONDED by Comm. Behrendt, to ADJOURN the September 2, 2020 Regular 
City Plan Commission Meeting. 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 
 
Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson 
 
ss 



CITY OF WAUPACA 
CITY PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 
SPECIAL MEETING                                          MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
VIA VIDEO / TELECONFERENCING                                          5:18 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 

Present:  Commissioners Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson, Justin Berrens, Public Works Director, Ald. Alan 
Kjelland, John Kneer and Pat Phair 

Absent:  Commissioners Tracy Behrendt and Ald. Eric Olson (both excused) 

Others Present: Aaron Jenson, City Administrator and Jeff Sanders, Zoning Administrator 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland SECONDED by Comm. Phair to APPROVE the Agenda as presented.  5 ayes, 0 
nays, 2 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote. 

3. ZONING CODE DRAFT RE-WRITE 
 

Discussion to alter or remove 17.303 Satellite dishes or antennae, discussion on 17.310 Wineries, and Jeff 
clarified definitions, discussion on 17.318 (4)(a)(b)(c) Windows to delete this wording, edited wording in 
17.318 (4)(b)(2) to include three sided lots, discussion on section 17.318(6)(a-d) wording and subjectiveness, 
17.708 Modifications to include three sided lots and define a face cord for wood storage, 17.801 will be worded 
so enforcement is conducted by the Enforcement Officer and administration regulations is conducted by the 
Zoning Administrator, discussion on allowance of neon signs.  

Tracy Behrendt may have lost connection at 6:16 p.m. 

4.  ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED by Ald. Kjelland, SECONDED by Comm. Berrens, to ADJOURN the September 14, 2020 Special 
City Plan Commission Meeting. 4 ayes, 0 nays, 3 absent.  MOTION CARRIED on a voice vote.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 
 
Mayor Brian Smith, Chairperson 
 
ss 



Staff	Report	
Prepared	By	Jeffrey	Sanders	

Community	Planning	&	Consulting,	LLC	
For	the	City	of	Waupaca,	Waupaca	County,	WI	

	13	Sep	20	
	

 
 

  
  

1	

I. APPLICATION	
	
Title	of	Project:	Lepinski	Site	Plan	Permit	
Name	of	Owner(s):	Mark	E.	Lepinski	
Name	of	Developer	/	Surveyor	/	Contractor:	Dave	Mackowiak,	Master	Electrical	Services	LLC	
	
II. FACTS	
	
The	Owner	has	submitted	an	Application	for	Site	Plan	Review	(hereafter,	the	Application)	for	Tax	
Key	Number	34207043	(hereafter,	TKN-34207043),	an	approximately	8,580-square	foot	lot	located	
at	715	Bartlett	Street	in	the	City	of	Waupaca.	The	Owner	proposes	to	construct	a	Principal	Structure	
intended	for	indoor	storage.	
	
III. ZONING	ORDINANCE	
	
TKN-34207043	is	zoned	I-2	Heavy	Industrial	District	(hereafter,	I-2	District).	As	per	Chapter	
17.230(4)	of	the	City	of	Waupaca	Zoning	Ordinance	(hereafter,	the	zoning	ordinance),	the	intent	of	
the	I-2	District	is	to:	‘permit	both	large	and	small	scale	industrial	and	office	development	at	an	
intensity	which	provides	ample	incentive	for	infill	development	and	redevelopment	of	industrial	areas	
existing	as	of	the	effective	date	of	this	chapter.’	
	
As	per	Chapter	17.240(b)5	of	the	zoning	ordinance,	‘Indoor	storage	or	wholesaling’	is	a	Use	
Permitted	by	Right	in	the	I-2	District.	
	
Chapter	17.240(2)(d)	Bulk	Requirements,	I-2	District		
	 Standard	 TKN-34207043	 Compliant	
Lot	
Minimum	Lot	Area	 10,000	sq.	ft.	 8,580	sq.	ft.	 No	[1]	
Minimum	Lot	Width	 100	ft.	 66	sq.	ft.	 No	[1]	

Principal	Structure	
Maximum	Floor	Area	 60%	of	lot	area	 Approx.	18%	of	lot	area	 Yes	
Height	Maximum		 45	ft.	 12	ft.	 Yes	

Minimum	Setbacks	(Principal	Structure)	
[Front]	Yard	 25	ft.	 31	ft.	 Yes	
Side	Yard	 20	ft.	 20	ft.	(E);	20	ft.	(W)	 Yes	
Rear	Yard	 30	ft.	 61	ft.	 Yes	

Open	Space	
Minimum	 25%	of	lot	area	 Approx.	80%	of	lot	area	 Yes	
[1] TKN-34207043	is	a	‘Substandard	Lot’	defined	in	Chapter	170.21	of	the	zoning	ordinance	as:	‘A	lot	of	record	which	

lawfully	existed	prior	to	this	chapter,	which	would	not	conform	to	the	applicable	regulations	if	the	lot	were	to	be	
created	under	the	current	provisions	of	this	chapter.’	As	per	Chapter	66.10015(2)(e)1,	Wis.	Stats.,	‘Notwithstanding	
any	other	law	or	rule,	or	any	action	or	proceeding	under	the	common	law,	no	political	subdivision	may	enact	or	
enforce	an	ordinance	or	take	any	other	action	that	prohibits	a	property	owner	from	doing	any	of	the	following:			
1. Conveying	an	ownership	interest	in	a	substandard	lot.	
2. Using	a	substandard	lot	as	a	building	site	if	all	of	the	following	apply:	

a. The	substandard	lot	or	parcel	has	never	been	developed	with	one	or	more	of	its	structures	placed	partly	upon	



Staff	Report	
Prepared	By	Jeffrey	Sanders	

Community	Planning	&	Consulting,	LLC	
For	the	City	of	Waupaca,	Waupaca	County,	WI	

	13	Sep	20	
	

 
 

  
  

2	

an	adjacent	lot	or	parcel.	
b. The	substandard	lot	or	parcel	is	developed	to	comply	with	all	other	ordinances	of	the	political	subdivision.		

	
As	per	Chapter	17.330(1)(a)	of	the	zoning	ordinance,	a	site	plan	is	required	for:	‘Construction	of	any	
new	building,	except	for	single-family	and	2-family	dwellings	and	accessory	structures	associated	with	
single-family	and	2-family	dwellings.’	
	
Traffic,	Parking,	and	Access	
	
Chapter	17.320(2)(a)	of	the	zoning	ordinance	reads	as	follows:	‘In	All	Districts.	All	adequate	loading	
areas	shall	be	provided	so	that	all	vehicles	loading,	maneuvering	or	unloading	are	completely	off	the	
public	ways	and	so	that	all	vehicles	need	not	back	onto	any	public	way.’	
	
The	proposed	parking	area	shown	on	the	document	entitled	‘parking	and	landscaping	715	bartlett	st	
Waupaca.pdf’	included	with	the	Application	is	sufficient	to	ensure	that	vehicles	entering	and	exiting	
TKN-34207043	do	so	in	a	forward	motion.	
	
Chapter	17.320(3)(d)	of	the	zoning	ordinance	reads	as	follows:	‘All	off-street	parking	areas	shall	be	
graded	and	surfaced	so	as	to	be	dust-free	and	properly	drained.	Any	parking	area	for	more	than	5	
vehicles	shall	have	the	aisles	and	spaces	clearly	marked.’	Chapter	17.320(3)(f)	of	the	zoning	
ordinance	requires	one	parking	space	for	every	two	employees	for	an	industrial	use.	
	
The	driveway,	proposed	12’	x	20’parking	area,	and	six-foot	apron	abutting	the	façade	of	the	
structure	will	each	be	constructed	of	concrete.	Access	for	public	safety	departments	will	be	
maintained	through	all	seasons.	
	
Chapter	17.320(3)(i)	of	the	zoning	ordinance	reads	as	follows:	‘Landscape	Buffers.	Buffers	should	
incorporate	shrubs,	berming,	and	deciduous	and	coniferous	trees	to	provide	an	all-season	
screen,	with	an	opacity	of	at	least	60%	at	maturity	(80%	for	outdoor	storage	facilities).	Buffer	
yard	landscaping	shall	have	a	minimum	height	of	3	feet	at	time	of	planting.	The	use	of	berming	or	an	
opaque	fence	constructed	of	materials	compatible	with	the	building	on	the	site	may	be	approved	by	
the	Plan	Commission	in	addition	to	landscaping.	The	location	of	buffer	yard	plantings	shall	be	within	
25	feet	of	the	property	line,	except	where	necessary	to	avoid	utility	easements.’	[emphasis	added]	
	
709	Bartlett	Street,	the	parcel	abutting	the	west	lot	line	of	TKN-34207043,	is	8,580	square	feet	in	
size	and	is	zoned	I-2	District.	The	Principal	Structure	located	on	the	lot	appears	to	be	a	single-family	
dwelling	(see	Exhibit	1).	Other	abutting	parcels	are	vacant	or	host	non-residential	land	uses.	The	
document	entitled	‘parking	and	landscaping	715	bartlett	st	Waupaca.pdf’	shows	a	total	of	six	new	
deciduous	trees	to	be	planted	on	TKN-34207043,	three	of	which	will	be	located	approximately	10	
feet	from	the	west	lot	line.		
	
An	air	photo	included	with	the	Application	shows	existing	structures,	but	does	not	‘Indicate…type,	
use	and	size	of	structures	on	adjacent	properties	within	200	feet	of	the	proposed	development’	as	
required	in	Chapter	17.330(4)(i)	of	the	zoning	ordinance.	
	



Staff	Report	
Prepared	By	Jeffrey	Sanders	

Community	Planning	&	Consulting,	LLC	
For	the	City	of	Waupaca,	Waupaca	County,	WI	

	13	Sep	20	
	

 
 

  
  

3	

	
	
A	per	the	document	entitled	Electrical	Proposal’	included	with	the	Application,	a	“double	head	
motion	light”	will	be	installed	at	the	north	and	south	end	of	the	proposed	Principal	Structure.	
	
No	outside	storage	areas/refuse	enclosures,	fences	or	walls,	or	signage	are	planned	for	TKN-
34207043.	
	
The	proposed	site	plan	is	compliant	with	the	zoning	ordinance	but	for	landscape	buffer	
requirements.	
	
IV. CPC	RECOMMENDATION1	
	
CPC	recommends	approval	of	the	site	plan,	contingent	upon	the	following:	
	

1. Incorporation	of	shrubbery	and/or	additional	trees	within	25	feet	of	the	west	lot	line	so	as	
to	create	a	landscape	buffer	of	60%	opacity	at	maturity.	

	
2. Determination	of	compliance	with	stormwater	management	and	drainage	requirements	

and	any	other	aspects	of	the	proposed	development	related	to	public	works.	
	

3. Determination	of	compliance	with	Chapter	14:	Building	Code.	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	

                                                
1 CPC recommendations are based upon professional staff review of application materials provided to CPC. This 
report provides information and professional opinion for consideration. CPC staff reports are authored by a 
municipal planner, not a licensed attorney, and do not constitute a legal opinion. 



Staff	Report	
Prepared	By	Jeffrey	Sanders	

Community	Planning	&	Consulting,	LLC	
For	the	City	of	Waupaca,	Waupaca	County,	WI	

	13	Sep	20	
	

 
 

  
  

4	

Exhibit	1	
	
	
	
	

































THRIVING ECONOMY 
Goal: Strengthen and diversify the local economy to support a mix of living wage, blue- and white-collar 
jobs 

Goal: Attract and retain talented individuals to help grow the economy while supporting local businesses 
and community organizations 

The economic development element identifies objectives, policies, goals, maps and programs to promote 
the stabilization, retention or expansion, of the economic base and quality employment opportunities in 
the local governmental unit, including an analysis of the labor force and economic base of the local 
governmental unit.  

Introduction 
This chapter was written during the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic (COVID), and while the long-term 
impact of the virus remains uncertain, its short-term impacts are significant. However, while there is 
considerable uncertainty over short term economic conditions, many of the broader, longer term 
economic development challenges facing Waupaca will certainly remain post COVID. Furthermore, 
several experts have suggested that COVID will accelerate several economic trends, compressing a 
longer period of transition into a shorter time frame. Trends of particular relevance to Waupaca include: 

• An increased number of millennials looking to purchase single family homes. This trend was
already underway pre-COVID, and many of these buyers were looking to the suburbs after living in
the city. As these individuals begin to form familial households, places like Waupaca which offer
a high quality of life, excellent schools, and affordable housing become more attractive.

• An increased number of people working remotely. The increasing numbers of independent
contractors, freelancers, and gig-economy workers is likely going to increase as a result of
COVID, which has led many employers to loosen up work at home restrictions and familiarized
many people with the technology available to facilitate remote work. Mid-career professionals
and recent empty nesters are among those market segments most prone to remote work.

• Smaller communities like Waupaca can provide high quality eating and dining, arts and cultural
amenities in a smaller setting with fewer people together in close proximity. With bigger events
cancelled or no longer feasible in larger cities, smaller community events and amenities may
become more attractive.

• Increasing numbers of people may be looking to move out of denser cities. A portion of these
individuals may be looking to smaller and more rural communities and neighborhoods where they
can have access to more land, more space, and more private amenities.

• Increasing numbers of people, including small business owners, may be leaving larger metro
areas seeking less expensive rents. The continued challenges of brick and mortar retail are
particularly acute in larger cities with high rents. Smaller communities with affordable, code
compliant spaces may therefore become more attractive to savvy business operators who are
able to tap into distant markets remotely.

1



 

 

Waupaca’s Business Mix 
Waupaca’s business mix includes a 
concentration of retail, health care, non-
profit, and hospitality related  
businesses. In terms of number of 
employees, manufacturing, retail, and 
healthcare contribute the most. The high 
percentage of manufacturing jobs (24%) 
is significant, as many of these 
employees likely commute into the area 
and may be good targets for a 
recruitment program. Professional 
service related Industries with office 
prone workers  make up roughly 9% of all 
jobs. Waupaca may have an opportunity 
to grow these industries if remote 
working continues to become more 
common. 

 
 

Population  
Population growth (or decline) is often a primary concern in economic development. A stagnant or 
declining population results in less demand for area businesses and can negatively impact the workforce. 
On the other hand, population growth often requires additional public investment in infrastructure. If most 
development is not paying for itself in the long-term, then growth for growth’s sake probably will not make 
sense to local taxpayers. While not yet reflected in state or national statistics, the City’s population is  
increasing with several new housing developments underway. Identifying new growth areas, as well as 
infill opportunities, is necessary in order to support this recent trend in population growth. 

Workforce  
Workforce tops the list of concerns for most businesses evaluating the locations where they are currently, 
or may consider operating. Businesses need a sufficiently large pool of well-qualified and available 
workers from which to draw their employees. Over time, this need has become more pronounced as the 
population ages and many parts of the country are not experiencing population growth.  

Workforce Characteristics – 

About 64% of Waupaca County's employed residents work within its borders, which is the eighth lowest 
retention rate in Northeast Wisconsin. This phenomenon is not surprising when one considers that the 
county shares borders with Outagamie and Winnebago Counties, both of which are recognized as part of 
Metropolitan Statistical Areas. Over 24% of this group commutes into those two counties and another 8% 
work in Portage, Shawano, and Waushara Counties. These workers may be prone to work remotely, 
especially if they have suitable housing and other support mechanisms in place. 
 

Number Percent Number Percent

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing & Hunting 0 0% 0 0%

Mining 0 0% 0 0%

Utilities 1 0% 5 0%

Construction 25 5% 254 3%

Manufacturing 22 4% 1,745 24%

Wholesale Trade 10 2% 81 1%

Retail Trade 85 16% 1,048 14%

Transportation & Warehousing 5 1% 64 1%

Information 10 2% 125 2%

Finance & Insurance 33 6% 251 3%

Real Estate, Rental & Leasing 20 4% 142 2%

Professional, Scientific & Tech Services 40 7% 170 2%

Management of Companies & Enterprises 1 0% 32 0%

Administrative, Waste Mgmt 16 3% 46 1%

Educational Services 12 2% 297 4%

Health Care & Social Assistance 57 10% 1,113 15%

Arts, Entertainment & Recreation 8 2% 115 2%

Accommodation & Food Services 49 9% 741 10%

Other Services including Automotive Repair 71 13% 291 4%

Public Administration 60 11% 876 12%

Unclassified Establishments 25 5% 39 1%

 550 100% 7,435 100%

INDUSTRY

EMPLOYEESBUSINESSES

2



 

 

Over 70% of people who work in Waupaca County live there as well, with the greatest number of inflow 
workers coming from Outagamie, Shawano, and Portage counties.  
 
Looking across the County, we can see that 
Waupaca has extremely high concentrations of 
employment (each dot represents jobs per square 
mile with the darker dots equal to roughly 1,500 
jobs per square mile.  
 
Between 2010 and  2017 (latest available data) 
there have been some significant changes in the 
composition of the workforce employed in 
Waupaca County. The first of these is a decline in 
the total number of jobs, from 21,181 to 19,161. 
At the same time, the workforce has grown both 
older, with the number of workers 55 or older 
increasing from 21 percent to 26 percent, and 
younger, with the number of workers 29 or 
younger increasing 1.5%. 

The industry sector with the largest increase in 
jobs was Manufacturing (+378), followed by Natural Resources (+109) and construction (+37). Employment 
declined for all other industry sectors, however the County remains well balanced with diverse sources of both 
public and private employment. Today,  

Waupaca County has strong concentrations of 
employment in Manufacturing, Education & 
Healthcare, Trade, Leisure and Hospitality.  

Employment Projections 

The State’s Occupational Employment 
Long-Term Projections for the Fox Valley 
Workforce Development Area indicate 
overall 5.1 percent growth in employment 
from 2016 to 2026. Occupations expected 
to experience a net loss in employment 
include architecture and engineering, life 
sciences, arts and design, and production 
occupations, however, the losses are 
minimal, between 3.9 percent and 5.1 percent. Occupations with the largest projected growth (over ten 
percent) include those in self-employed, professional and business services, and construction. Waupaca 
can be a very attractive location for these occupations, for different reasons. The first two categories of 
employment lend themselves to remote working, and Waupaca can compete for these workers to fill jobs 
across the region given its proximity to major employment centers and its high quality of life. In terms of 
construction, the City’s central location on US HWY 10 between Stevens Point/Wausau and 
Oshkosh/Appleton/Green Bay make it a desirable location to grow construction service businesses with 
strong access to multiple nearby markets.  

297

593

4,696

3,798

557

534

629

5,319

2,108

794

406

630

6,074

3,109

265

489

564

4,824

2,018

767

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 7,000

NATURAL RESOURCES & MINING

CONSTRUCTION

MANUFACTURING

TRADE, TRANSPORTATION,  UTILITIES

INFORMATION

FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

PROFESSIONAL & BUSINESS SERVICES

EDUCATION & HEALTH SERVICES

LEISURE & HOSPITALITY

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Emplyment by Industry (2010 vs. 2018)

2018

2010

3



 

 

Workforce Characteristics – City of Waupaca 

Worker flow data from 2017 (latest available) 
indicates that 5,021 people (84% of total 
workers) commute into Waupaca on a daily 
basis for work, while 2,168 workers leave the 
City for jobs elsewhere. Just 956 workers 
(14% of total workers) live and work in the 
City. Compared with 2007, 839 more people 
are commuting into Waupaca for work, which 
likely reflects the growth of jobs in the 
community over that time period. Many of 
these jobs are higher paying jobs in the 
manufacturing sector.  

People are commuting a significant distance 
to work in Waupaca, with 46 percent of 
workers commuting from areas less than ten 
miles away, 12 percent commuting from 
areas 10 to 24 miles away, and 46 percent from over 25 miles away. The majority of workers commute in 
from rural areas just outside the City 
and from the Fox River valley.  

Of the people living in Waupaca, 45 
percent commute less than ten miles 
for work, 26 percent commute 10 to 24 
miles, and while 30 percent commute 
over 25 miles. The majority of these 
workers are employed in areas east 
and west of the City. 

There are roughly 6,000 jobs 
geographically dispersed across the 
City with concentrations including the 
former Kmart and Shopko on Fulton 
Street, downtown, at the Waupaca 
County Courthouse, ThedaCare Medical 
Center-Waupaca, and the Industrial Park. 
The Fulton Street jobs numbers are likely 
significantly less following the recent 
closures of Kmart and Shopko. 

 

 

0
50
100
150
200
250
300
350
400

0
1,000
2,000
3,000
4,000
5,000
6,000
7,000

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

NAT
URA

L R
ES

OURC
ES

 &
…

O
TH

ER
 SE

RVI
CES

FI
NAN

CIA
L A

CT
IV

ITI
ES

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
NAL &

…
CONST

RU
CT

IO
N

PU
BL

IC
 A

DM
IN

IST
RA

TIO
N

LE
ISU

RE
 &

 H
O

SP
ITA

LIT
Y

TR
AD

E,
…

ED
UC

AT
IO

N &
 H

EA
LT

H…

M
AN

UFA
CTU

RI
NG

M
ill
io
ns

Waupcaca County Average Employment                  
& Total Wages (2018)

Average Employment Total Wages

Industry Base Year Employment Numeric Change Percent Change
Self Employed and Unpaid Family Workers, All Jobs 13,202 2,655 20%

Professional and Business Services 16,649 2,680 16%

Construction 8,992 930 10%

Education and Health Services 39,553 2,493 6%

Other Services (except Government) 11,372 714 6%

Leisure and Hospitality 16,183 724 4%

Trade, Transportation, and Utilities 33,228 1,365 4%

Financial Activities 7,688 277 4%

Natural Resources and Mining 4,979 158 3%

Government 11,638 214 2%

Manufacturing 44,885 -861 -2%

Information 3,600 -489 -14%

4



 

 

Issues + Opportunities 
Several economic development challenges were identified through data analysis, stakeholder meetings 
and the community survey.  

1. Global Pandemic. The economic expansion which ended in the first quarter of 2020 was the longest 
on record, lasting over 120 consecutive months. During that period Wisconsin’s workforce and 
employment levels reached new highs, and many industries struggled to find employees to help fuel 
additional growth. However, with the onset of COVID-19 the economy is sharply contracting with 
short- and medium-term consequences for future employment, incomes, personal consumption, and 
business investment. The impact may be particularly severe on smaller, independent businesses 
including retail, fitness centers, beauty salons, restaurants, and cultural venues including movie 
theaters.  

 
2. Workforce and Income. Prior to the pandemic the U.S. economy had undergone the longest 

expansion on record, resulting in record level workforce and employment numbers. At the same 
time, demographic shifts were resulting in slow labor force growth making it increasingly difficult to 
find and retain talent. Discussion with major employers prior to the pandemic indicated some 
challenges finding and retaining employees. The future may require a more educated workforce with 
higher technical qualifications in an era of automation. This shift from a demand for “quantity” of 
workers to “quality” of workers makes talent attraction and retention critically important. Attracting 
and retaining talent can also help boost household incomes within the City, which are lower than the 
surrounding Towns.  
 

3. Population Growth. This challenge extends across the county and region. According to the Census 
Bureau, Waupaca County's median age of 44.9 makes it the 25th oldest county in the state out of 72. 
However, while 32% of the county’s population will be at least 65 years old by 2030, the population of 
the City of Waupaca and surrounding townships is increasing. A mix of new housing development will 
support population growth and provide opportunities for residents to age in place.  
 

4. Loss of Retail. The loss of larger general merchandise retailers is a concern, especially for lower 
income individuals and families that may not travel regularly to larger shopping districts outside 
Waupaca. Downtown and commercial corridor revitalization is also a concern, with many residents 
expressing a desire for more locally-owned shops and businesses to help anchor these districts.  
 

5. Economic Development Delivery System. There is a strong desire to see the City improve its 
economic development delivery system. Many residents and business owners have expressed 
frustration over the regulatory and permitting process, which they believe is limiting “possible growth 
and opportunity for business and new people opening nontraditional stores or other businesses.” 
 

Community Assets 
The primary focus of economic development is leveraging the community’s assets to achieve shared 
development goals. Several of Waupaca’s strengths are identified below. 

1. High educational levels and a low poverty rate. Waupaca’s residents are well educated and the 
overall poverty rate is low compared to other similar sized communities in the region. 

2. Waupaca Area School District. The District serves a student body of roughly 2,148 students at a 
ratio of 13:1 student to teacher. The district compares favorably to state averages in multiple 

5



 

 

categories including math, reading proficiency, and graduation rate. The High School serves 
roughly 700 students from the area. 

3. Historic Downtown. The City’s historic downtown includes a large collection of intact buildings, 
many with thriving businesses. The downtown district includes specialty retail, restaurants, 
personal and professional services. There are concentrations of hair salons, gift shops, and 
antique stores.  

4. Manufacturing. Anchored by the Waupaca Foundry, the manufacturing industry employees 
roughly 1,800 people, or 24% of the local workforce. Recently, both the Foundry and Gussmer 
Enterprises have undergone expansions. 

5. Health Care. Health related businesses employ approximately 679 individuals within the City, or 
9.1% of all employees, second only to manufacturing. As individuals within Waupaca’s trade area 
age, there will be increased demand for businesses within this industry. ThedaCare Medical 
Center-Waupaca provides both general hospital and specialty services to patients from across 
the broader region, and will continue to attract older residents to the City. 

6. Outdoor Recreation. Within and adjacent to Waupaca lies a well-developed system of parks, 
trails, and waterways. Access to Hartman Creek State Park provides quality mountain biking, 
while miles of well-maintained country roads beckon road bikers.  

7. Arts & Culture Network. For a smaller City, Waupaca provides many opportunities for people to 
participate in and benefit from the arts. Fostering a sense of belonging helps new arrivals plug 
into the community and develop an emotional attachment to the community.  

8. Transportation Network. The City’s location in the regional transportation network, and as county 
seat, helps drive business growth. The Fulton Street corridor has emerged as a very attractive 
location for national brands especially in the eating and drinking category.  

9. Chain to Main. Visitors stay at hotels in the City and patronize its commercial businesses. 
Capturing a greater volume of this visitor traffic can be a strategy for economic growth. The 
Chain to Main brand can also appeal to remote workers and independent contractors, many of 
whom have the ability to bring their small businesses with them or tap into remote markets while 
calling Waupaca home. 
 

Strategies + Actions 
The City is committed to working more effectively with businesses that want to continue or expand in the 
City and is taking steps to address these concerns through changes to the current Future Land Use Map 
and Zoning Code, as well as financial incentives.  

The economic development strategy outlined below focuses on improving the City’s economic 
development delivery system, small business development, housing, commercial district revitalization, 
and support for the City’s existing manufacturing businesses.  

GOAL #1: Organize for economic development 

The City will establish a more effective framework for community and economic development by 
organizing and deploying local development resources and incentives more effectively and efficiently. 

 
Strategies and Action Steps 

6



 

 

1. Establish and regularly report back upon agreed upon goals and priorities for community and economic 
development in the City. The Comprehensive Plan should be regularly reviewed to identify shorter-term 
priorities for incorporation into the City’s Strategic Plan. 
 
1.1. Each year, the City Administrator/Development Director, with input from the CDA, should prepare 

an annual work plan identifying key initiatives and expected outcomes. 
1.2. Prepare an annual report to deliver to elected officials and the community at-large, documenting 

the activities and the impact of the City’s economic development initiatives. 
1.3. Review, evaluate, and update short term ED priorities annually as part of strategic planning 

process 
 

2. Streamline and enhance economic development delivery system. 
 
2.1. Review internal processes and make adjustments as needed in order to enhance the customer 

experience and achieve program delivery efficiencies 
2.2. Establish a simple evaluation protocol to monitor and evaluate progress. This may include 

customer service interviews, follow up community surveys similar to the one completed in 2019, 
or other methods. 

2.3. Hire or contract a part-time economic development professional to support economic 
development. This individual should work with the City Administrator to implement the City’s 
economic development priorities. 

 
3. Reestablish the Community Development Authority to oversee the City’s economic and housing 

development initiatives including promoting business growth and residential rehabilitation and new 
construction. The Authority may lead housing improvement efforts, oversee CDBG spending, assemble 
property, establish Tax Incremental Financing Districts, and provide oversight for redevelopment 
efforts. 
 

4. Establish and support the growth up a Downtown Waupaca program. It should have strong ownership 
and direction provided by downtown property and business owners but be open to all of the community 
to participate in.  
 
4.1. Join the WI Connect Communities program 
4.2. Prepare an annual Downtown Guide 
4.3. Facilitate networking among stakeholders 
4.4. Develop short- and medium-term action plans 
4.5. Identify and implement place making initiatives in conjunction with the 2021 Main Street 

reconstruction 
 

5. Continue to participate in and support partnerships necessary to conduct recommended economic 
development initiatives. These include but are not limited to WEDA, WHEDA, the Waupaca Area 
Chamber of Commerce, County EDC, FVTC, SBDC, SCORE, WKI, and Waupaca Arts Network 

Goal #2:  Promote and encourage housing and mixed use development within the City 

7



 

 

The lack of new housing is an impediment for businesses in their efforts to attract and retain a skilled 
technical or professional workforce. Creating new housing will have a positive impact on the business 
climate, and new units may help to turn over units at the lower end of the market. New multifamily 
housing and efforts to improve existing housing will improve the appearance of the community, with 
benefits for residents and businesses.  

Strategies and Action Steps 

6. Develop and administer a first-time homebuyer program 
 

7. Encourage the upgrading of existing downtown housing units 
 
7.1. Consider use of incentives to support downtown housing development 
7.2. Promote use of USDA Rural Development Multifamily Rehab Program 
 

8. Stimulate workforce housing development 
 
8.1. Participate in housing networking groups to leverage the expertise of agency and county 

economic development partners 
8.2. Periodically prepare and issue housing developer Requests for Qualifications 
8.3. Identify and assemble appropriate sites as necessary 
8.4. Adjust off street parking minimums downward to facilitate development.  

 
9. Promote the redevelopment of underutilized parcels 

 
9.1. Prepare sub-area plan(s) for targeted areas, to establish an overall vision for both public and 

private infrastructure and new development. These plans should address transportation 
improvements to the area, in addition to redevelopment sites and design considerations. The plan 
should further align multiple stakeholders around a common shared vision for the area. EDA 
funding, possibly including a business incubator study, may be used to support this strategy. 

9.2. If and when appropriate, direct the CDA to proactively assembling redevelopment sites (through 
purchase or options) and soliciting proposals from real estate developers. 

GOAL #3:  Support downtown and commercial district development 

The demand for retail and office space will continue to evolve, however the need to maintain the historic 
buildings downtown will not. These buildings are irreplaceable, unlike other properties elsewhere in the 
community. Their long-term care should be invested in similar to how the City invests in other types of 
public infrastructure. Churchill Street and Fulton Street, the City’s other two primary commercial districts, 
also require focused resources and attention. These districts can benefit from changes to the City’s 
Zoning Code, as well as the preparation of special area plans to encourage future redevelopment. These 
strategies are discussed elsewhere in the Plan. 

Strategies and Action Steps 

10. Develop and market programs that encourage property and business owners to invest in their 
businesses and strengthen the economic viability of their respective business districts.  
 

8



 

 

10.1. Provide opportunities for businesses to more fully utilize the right of way in order to encourage 
outdoor shopping, eating, dining, and events 

10.2. Encourage catalytic development projects including commercial, residential, and mixed-use 
projects. 

10.3. Provide incentives to maintain and upgrade downtown historic buildings  

 

GOAL # 4:  Support business development and retention within the City 

Existing businesses will be responsible for a significant share of future economic growth, while 
businesses that close will account for most of the future job losses in the area. In addition, Waupaca’s 
quality of life provides an opportunity to attract remote workers and individuals that can bring their 
businesses with them. 

Strategies and Action Steps 

11. Establish and implement a BRE program.  
A Business Development and Retention (BRE) program can serve as an early alert system to intervene 
and aid growing businesses, and retain them in the community as they expand. It can also provide time 
to search for solutions to issues that may cause a business to close (such as the retirement of an 
owner), or to downsize or move out of the community. Networking is the heart of a business retention 
and expansion program. 
 

11.1. Set goals for a program of business visits used to familiarize economic development staff with key 
businesses in the community and to discuss their future plans, concerns, or perceived 
opportunities. This can be done in partnership with the County EDC and other partners. 

11.2. Establish a schedule for business visits 
11.3. Establish a consistent methodology for tracking visits, follow up action items, and outcomes 

 
12. Explore the feasibility of a business service center/innovation center/co-working space 

 
12.1. Apply for funding to prepare a study 
12.2. Conduct a feasibility study 
12.3. Identify funding programs and partners to support implementation 
 

13. Strengthen and expand small business support  
 
13.1. Continue to identify, evaluate, and implement business incentive programs including grant and 

loan programs for small businesses 
13.2. Coordinate with the Chamber, County EDC, and business service organizations such as the Small 

Business Development Center (SBDC) and Service Corps of Retired Executive (SCORE) to 
coordinate and market one-one-one consultation and training programs responding to these 
needs.  

13.3. Explore collaborations with Technical College and County EDC to involve students and faculty in 
aiding startups and small businesses. This can include linking businesses to technical expertise 
on campus, or the use of students and faculty to prepare research, offer technical services, or 
provide other forms of direct assistance to businesses. 

9



 

 

13.4. Position Waupaca as a highly desirable location for remote working. This could include 
establishment of a formalized program such as “Tulsa Remote,” which provides incentives to 
individuals relocating to the area to start small businesses or bring their business with them. Or 
it could include development of a business service center/innovation center/co-working space.  
 
A less formal program would be limited to a community marketing plan that highlights the area’s 
key assets and helps new residents orient themselves to the community. This strategy is 
discussed below. 

 
14. Prepare and implement a community marketing plan 

 
14.1. Prioritize economic development goals and opportunities 
14.2. Prepare marketing plans focused on target market segments (remote workers, regional 

developers, etc.) 
14.3. Prepare marketing videos and other content 
14.4. Implement marketing plan 
 

15. Continue to partner with the Convention and Visitors Bureau, private businesses, adjacent 
communities, and other partners on tourism development, wayfinding, and branding.  
 
15.1. Prepare Chain to Main Website 
15.2. Determine annual and five-year goals for wayfinding plan implementation 
15.3. Develop a funding plan to implement wayfinding program 
15.4. Construct signage and gateway improvements 

 

GOAL #5:  Recruit new and support existing manufacturing supply chain businesses 

There has been declining interest from large businesses in locating branch facilities in rural areas. This is 
consistent with national trends related to site selection, and not merely a reflection on qualities of the 
local area. Identifying new and supporting existing supply chain industries can be an effective strategy 
which leverages existing economic strengths. 

Strategies and Action Steps 

16. Assist large employers with meeting their business development needs  
 
16.1. Continue to work on addressing workforce housing needs 
16.2. Continue to network with large employers, the School District, and Chamber to proactively address 

business concerns and opportunities.  
 

17. Meet with major employers to discuss interest in attracting supply chain businesses 
 
17.1. Identify potential supply chain business opportunities 
17.2. Prepare strategies to retain and recruit these industries 
 

18. Monitor the availability of and assist in marketing of industrial sites and buildings 

10



 

 

 
18.1. Continue to meet with brokers and land owners to assist with marketing of sites and buildings 
 

19. Participate in regional efforts to market and recruit new businesses to the City 
 
19.1. Continue to participate in County EDC program, NEW North, and other regional and state forums 

to market the City 

 

11



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/09/202020-232-A1 12'4"X12'7" PLATFORM W/ 11'7"X11'7"
SCREEN TENT ATTACHED

$200.00112 S HARRISON ST $110.00

Accessory Structure 1
09/01/202020-221-B1 RESIDE; YES TEAR OFF, YES TYVEK, YES

1/4" R-BOARD
$10,500.00718 LARSEN ST $50.00

Building 1
09/02/202020-222-B1 (1) BATHROOM DBL-HUNG, (1) KITCHEN

DBL-HUNG, (2) DINING DBL-HUNG, (3)
LIVING ROOM DBL-HUNG, (1) BEDROOM
DBL-HUNG
*ALL FIT EXISTING OPENINGS

$5,796.00802 BARTLETT ST $132.96

Building 1

09/08/202020-227-B1 REROOF; TEAR OFF YES, ICE & WATER
SHIELD YES, ROOF VENT YES, 30 YR
SHINGLE WARRANTY

$11,000.00513 S STATE ST $50.00

Building 1

09/08/202020-228-B1 REROOF; GARAGE, NO TEAR OFF, STEEL
OVER ONLY ONE LAYER OF SHINGLES

$2,000.00904 8TH ST $50.00

Building 1
09/09/202020-233-B1 REROOF; TERMINAL BLDG, YES TEAR OFF,

YES ICE & WATER SHIELD, YES ROOF
VENT(S), 30 YR SHINGLE WARRANTY
(CITY OWNED PROPERTY- FEE WAIVED)

$5,000.002601 RUNWAY DR $0.00

Building 1

09/21/202020-248-B1 MOVE ONE WALL 6" FOR NEW KITCHEN
CABINETS & MAKE STAIRWAY WALL INTO
A 1/2 WALL

$20,000.00510 TIMBER DR $275.00

Building 1

09/28/202020-268-B1 BLDG A COVERED PAVILLION OVER THE
PRE-EXISTING CONCRETE PATIO

$5,500.001004 EVANS ST $130.00

Building 1
09/21/202020-269-B1 REROOF; YES TEAR OFF, NO SHEATHING

REPLACE, YES ICE & WATER SHIELD, YES 
ROOF VENTS, 25 YR SHINGLE WARRANTY
(ROCK THE BLOCK - FEE WAIVED)

$5,185.00421 CENTER ST $0.00

Building 1

9/30/2020 Page 1 of 6



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/21/202020-270-B1 REROOF; YES TEAR OFF, YES SHEATHING
REPLACE OSB 1/2" AS NEEDED, YES ICE &
WATER SHIELD, NO ROOF VENTS, YES
RIDGE VENT, 25 YR SHINGLE WARRANTY
(ROCK THE BLOCK - FEE WAIVED)

$3,811.00820 7TH ST $0.00

Building 1

09/22/202020-272-B1 RESIDE; GARAGE, NO TEAR OFF, VINYL
GOING OVER WOOD
(2) GARAGE WINDOWS

$5,000.00121 N FRANKLIN ST $50.00

Building 1

09/23/202020-275-B1 (3) WINDOWS; DBL-HUNG, WILL FIT
EXISTING OPENINGS

$2,970.00337 WISCONSIN ST $110.00

Building 1
09/08/202020-200-1 $3,000.00517 JEFFERSON ST $110.00

Deck 1
08/26/202020-215-2 $2,000.00730 SCHOOL ST $185.00

Deck 1
08/26/202020-110-E5 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR EDUCATIONAL

OCCUPANCY
$8,040.001500 ROMAN RD $370.60

Electrical 1
09/18/202020-218-1 $500.00334 NORTH ST $80.00

Fence
09/08/202020-220-1 $4,899.00912 NEVERMIND CT $40.00

Fence 1
09/23/202020-052-M4 (3) VENT FANS (75 CFM)

SUPPLY DUCTS HVAC- NO NEW UNITS
$700.00506 WISCONSIN ST $250.00

Mechanical 1
08/28/202020-219-M1 (1) BOILER; 375,000 BTUs, APEX 425

(CITY OWNED PROPERTY- FEE WAIVED)
$17,825.00120 S WASHINGTON ST $0.00

Mechanical 1
09/02/202020-224-M1 (1) AIR CONDITIONER; 48,000 BTUs,

AMERICAN STANDARD SILVER 4A7C3048
$4,640.00720 W FULTON ST $250.00

Mechanical 1

9/30/2020 Page 2 of 6

DOUBLE FEE



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/23/202020-273-M1 (1) FURNACE; 80,000 BTUs, TRANE S9B1 $3,280.001514 FOXFIRE CT $75.00

Mechanical 1
08/31/202020-117-P3 PLUMBING FOR ADDITION $25,000.00225 GRAND SEASONS DR $375.00

Plumbing 1
09/08/202020-230-P1 FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM $22,486.00111 JEFFERSON ST $587.50

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-231-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE

REPLACEMENT-CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00116 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-235-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00204 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-236-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00221 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-237-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00310 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-238-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00311 N MAIN ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-239-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00312 N WASHINGTON ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-240-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00315 N MAIN ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-241-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00329 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-242-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00334 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1

9/30/2020 Page 3 of 6



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/11/202020-243-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-
CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT

$6,000.00337 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-244-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00338 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-245-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00345 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-246-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00351 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/15/202020-247-P1 1" TYPE K COPPER WATER SERVICE

4" PVC DRAIN PIPE (SANITARY)
$23,750.00800 CHURCHILL ST $100.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-249-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00352 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-250-P2 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00357 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-251-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00358 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-254-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00400 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-255-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00401 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-256-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00409 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-257-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00410 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1

9/30/2020 Page 4 of 6



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/11/202020-258-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-
CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT

$6,000.00415 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-259-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00416 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-260-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00420 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-261-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00432 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-262-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00440 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-263-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00441 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-264-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00451 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-265-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00455 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-266-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00456 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
09/11/202020-267-P1 DNR GRANT, LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT-

CITY GRANITE ST. PROJECT
$6,000.00431 GRANITE ST $0.00

Plumbing 1
08/26/202020-216-SN1 (1) MONUMENT SIGN; 3'X7'

"WAUPACA COUNTY ALTERNATIVE
SCHOOL- CESA 5"

$1,883.00515 SCHOOL ST $150.00

Sign 1

09/08/202020-217-SN1 (1) WALL SIGN; 2'X6' ALUMINUM
COMPOSITE
"WAUPACA VAPE & CBD"

$500.001045 W FULTON ST $150.00

Sign 1

9/30/2020 Page 5 of 6



Permits Issued

City of Waupaca
111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Phone: (715) 258-4404
Fax: (715) 258-4426

www.cityofwaupaca/org/development 8/26/2020 To 9/30/2020

FeesPermit # /
Type

LocationDate Description of Work Cons. Value

09/10/202020-226-SN1 (2) WALL SIGNS; EACH 6'5"X36'7.5"
(REPLACE "PICK N SAVE" EAST ELEVATION
ADD "PICK N SAVE" NORTH ELEVATION, (1
PYLON SIGN; 52 1/4"X180" (REPLACE TOP
FACES IN PYLON), (1) PYLON SIGN;
18"X108" (REPLACE BOTTOM FACES IN
PYLON W/ WORDING ON ONE SET)

$35,000.00955 W FULTON ST $500.00

Sign 1

09/18/202020-252-SN1 15'TALL X 8'WIDE MONUMENT SIGN $41,000.00206 E BADGER ST $150.00

Sign 1
09/21/202020-271-SN1 (1) WALL SIGN; 4'11"X9'3"

"FIRST STATE BANK"
$3,900.00101 CTY HWY QQ $150.00

Sign 1
08/31/202020-207-2 $219,000.00770 SUNSET DR $2,760.00

Uniform Construction 1
08/26/202020-208-1 $219,000.00535 WOODLAND CIR $2,760.00

Uniform Construction 1
08/26/202020-211-1 $189,000.002310 MAYEK DR $2,460.00

Uniform Construction 1

Permit Count: 62 Totals: $1,082,365.00$12,461.06

9/30/2020 Page 6 of 6



City of Waupaca

Phone: (715) 258-4404

111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Fax: (715) 258-4426
www.cityofwaupaca/org/development

Code Enforcement Status Report

Status: Completed

 Corrected
 Date

 Violation
  Date

 Case Date  Parcel Number Case
 Number

 Case Type Site Address

20-080 34 29 23 208/27/2020 Nuisance 09/25/202008/26/2020604 SCHOOL ST

20-082 34 30 72 1708/27/2020 Nuisance 09/08/202008/26/2020612 S MAIN ST

20-085 34 19 8226108/27/2020 Zoning 08/25/202006/19/2020508 MILL ST

20-092 34 30 76 1808/27/2020 Zoning 08/06/202007/28/2020826 SUNRIDGE DR

20-093 34 32 12 508/27/2020 08/28/202004/13/20201421 CHURCHILL ST

20-095 34 29 31 509/08/2020 Zoning 09/15/202008/28/2020830 SCHOOL ST

9/30/2020 Page 1 of 2



City of Waupaca

Phone: (715) 258-4404

111 South Main Street
Waupaca, WI 54981

Fax: (715) 258-4426
www.cityofwaupaca/org/development

Code Enforcement Status Report

Status: Open

 Corrected
 Date

 Violation
  Date

 Case Date  Parcel Number Case
 Number

 Case Type Site Address

20-078 34 19 80 4808/27/2020 Zoning 08/26/2020324 WISCONSIN ST

20-079 34 19 80 4608/27/2020 Nuisance 08/26/2020342 WISCONSIN ST

20-081 34 25 12 3308/27/2020 Zoning 08/26/20201070 W FULTON ST

20-083 34 28 2308/27/2020 Zoning 08/25/2020200 TOWER RD

20-094 34 19 79 1408/28/2020 Nuisance 08/28/2020113 OMAN ST

20-096 34 25 12 3309/09/2020 Zoning 09/08/20201070 W FULTON ST

20-097 34 30 70 6109/18/2020 Nuisance 09/18/2020502 JEFFERSON ST

20-098 34 30 70 7609/18/2020 Nuisance 09/18/2020503 JEFFERSON ST

20-099 34 20 33 2409/18/2020 Zoning 09/18/2020612 WAUPACA ST

20-100 34 19 78 9909/18/2020 Nuisance 09/18/2020214 S HARRISON ST

20-101 34 34 70 4009/18/2020 Nuisance 09/16/20202260 LENSMIRE LN

9/30/2020 Page 2 of 2


	1. Agenda
	2a. August 26, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
	2b. September 2, 2020 Meeting Minutes
	2c. September 14, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
	3a. Site Plan Review | Mark Lepinski, N2Y Storage, 715 Bartlett Street
	4a. Comprehensive Plan Update | Review Economic Development Chapter
	5a. September 2020 Building Permit Report
	5b. September 2020 Code Enforcement Status Report



